Freedom of Information Manager
Ministry of Defence Police
Palmer Pavilion,

Building 666,

RAF Wyton, Huntingdon,
Cambs, PE28 2EA

E-mail: MDP-FOI-DP@mod.gov.uk
Our Ref: eCase: FOI 2024/21981

RFI: 176/24

Date: 03 December 2024

Dear I

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000: MINISTRY OF DEFENCE POLICE: NON-
CONSENSUAL INTIMATE IMAGES.

We refer to your email dated 13 November 2024 to the Ministry of Defence Police (MDP), which
was acknowledged on 14 November 2024

We are treating your email as a request for information in accordance with the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 (FOIA 2000).

In your email you requested the following information:
| would like to request the following information regarding non-consensual intimate images
(NCIlIs).

Has your police force ever returned a device to somebody convicted of revenge porn (as
per section 33(1) of the Criminal Justice and Courts Act 2015), which still had the relevant
non-consensual intimate images on the device?

If so, how many times has your police force done this?

If so, what are the specific case details that your police force can share about these cases?

Under the jurisdiction of your police force, have there been any cases of people who have
been convicted of revenge porn charges then re-offending with the same NClIs or against
the same victims?

A seach for the information is complete and | can confirm that the MDP do hold information in
scope of your request.

Has your police force ever returned a device to somebody convicted of revenge porn (as
per section 33(1) of the Criminal Justice and Courts Act 2015), which still had the relevant
non-consensual intimate images on the device?

No


mailto:MDP-FOI-DP@mod.gov.uk

Under the jurisdiction of your police force, have there been any cases of people who have
been convicted of revenge porn charges then re-offending with the same NClIIs or against
the same victims?

No

The Ministry of Defence Police is a specialist national armed police force responsible for protecting
Defence sites, assets and people. The nature of this work means that the force does not routinely
deal with certain types of offences or arrests. It is common practice to work with local Forces and
other agencies to hand over case responsibility when required.

If you are not satisfied with the handling of your request, or the content of this response, you can
request an independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights Compliance team,
Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-IR@mod.gov.uk).
Please note that any request for an internal review should be made within 40 working days of the
date of this response.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may raise your complaint directly to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate your case until the
MOD internal review process has been completed. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the Information Commissioner can
be found on the Commissioner's website at https://ico.org.uk/.

Yours sincerely

MDP Secretariat and Freedom of Information Office



